
 

 

                                                                                                                                                                           
 
 

Voxx Accessories Corp. 
 
 

FCC Class II Permissive Change Request Letter 
 
Date: 2016/5/31 
 
To FCC: 
 
 
RE: FCC Permissive II Change Request for Company: Voxx Accessories Corp. 
 FCC ID: VIXPNP100 
 
We are submitting an application for a class II permissive change to the FCC approval of the 
Company name: Voxx Accessories Corp, product description: Projector Bluetooth Speaker 
(FCC: VIXPNP100, Original Grant Date: 04/29/2016). The transmitter module itself has not 
changed. Here are the changes:   
 
 The BT Module remains the same, the circuit diagram remains the same. 

Only the size of the MCU chip and PCB layout around the MCU chip are changed(see below page) 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
  
 



 

 

 
 
 
PCB layout 
 Original:
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New： 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

The size of 
the chip and 
PCB layout 
changed 
 


